
 
 

The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to protect public health and the environment by providing effective wastewater 
collection, treatment, and recycling services. 

 

  

 BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

July 1, 2021 

On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, which enhances 
State and Local Governments’ ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic based on Guidance 
for Gatherings issued by the California Department of Public Health. The Executive Order 
specifically allows local legislative bodies to hold meetings via teleconference and to make 
meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public health. In light of this, July 1, 
2021 meeting of the LGVSD Board will be held via Zoom electronic meeting*. There will be 
NO physical location of the meeting. Due to the current circumstances, there may be 
limited opportunity to provide verbal comments during the meeting. Persons who wish to 
address the Board for public comment or on an item on the agenda are encouraged to 
submit comments in writing to the Board Secretary (tlerch@lgvsd.org) by 5:00 pm on 
Wednesday, June 30, 2021.  In addition, Persons wishing to address the Board verbally 
must contact the Board Secretary, by email (tlerch@lgvsd.org) and provide their Name; 
Address; Tel. No.; and the Item they wish to address by the same date and time deadline 
for submission of written comments, as indicated above.  Please keep in mind that any 
public comments must be limited to 3 minutes due to time constraints.  Any written  
comments will be distributed to the LGVSD Board before the meeting. 
*Prior to the meeting, participants should download the  Zoom app at: 
https://zoom.us/download   A link to simplified instructions for use of the Zoom app is: 
https://blog.zoom.us/wordpress/2018/07/03/video-communications-best-practice-guide/ 

 

REMOTE CONFERENCING ONLY 
Join Zoom Meeting online at:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81408236854 

OR 
 

By teleconference at: +16699009128  Meeting ID: 814 0823 6854  
 

MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR 

PUBLIC INSPECTION ON THE DISTRICT WEBSITE  WWW.LGVSD.ORG 

NOTE:  Final board action may be taken on any matter appearing on agenda 

 

 

1



July 1, 2021 Page 2 of 4 
  

  
 

 
OPEN SESSION: 
 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the 

agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally 

limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or 

placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting. 

 

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion  

unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board. 

A. Approve the Board Minutes for  June 10, 2021 

B. Approve the Warrant List for July 1, 2021 

C. Approve Elias attending the CASA Annual Conference August 11-13, 2021 

D. Approve Murray attending the CASA Annual Conference August 11-13, 2021 

E. Approve Yezman attending the CASA  Annual Conference August 11-13, 2021 

 

Possible expenditure of funds:  Yes, Item B-E. 

Staff recommendation:  Adopt Consent Calendar – Items A  through E. 

 

3. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS: 

1. General Manager Report – Verbal 

2. Financial Auditor Engagement Letter for Audit of Fiscal Year 2020-21 

3. Safety Support Services Contract Award 

4. Human Resources (HR) Status Report 

 

4. LGVSD BOARD MEETING GUIDELINES 

Board and staff to review the LGVSD Board Meeting Guidelines document. 

 

 
5. DONATION TO RIVER OTTER ECOLOGY PROJECT 

 Board to consider a donation to the River Otter Ecology Project. 

 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the 

agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally 

limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or 

placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting. 

 

 

 

3:35 PM 

 
 

3:35 PM 
 

 
 

3:45 PM 

3:30 PM 
 

Estimated 
Time 
 

4:45 PM 
 

5:00 PM 

5:15 PM 

2



July 1, 2021 Page 3 of 4 
  

  
 

 

7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS: 

 

1. CLARK  
a. NBWA Board Committee, NBWA Conference Committee,  

2021 Employee Climate Survey Ad Hoc Committee, 
2021 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports  

2. ELIAS 
a. NBWRA, Ad Hoc Engineering Committee  re: STPURWE, 2021 GM Evaluation   
 Ad Hoc Committee, 2021 Operations Control Center Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports 
 

3. MURRAY 
a. Marin LAFCO, CASA Energy Committee, 2021 GM Evaluation  Ad Hoc Committee, 

 2021 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee, 2021 Employee Climate Survey Ad Hoc Committee, 
Marin Special Districts Association, Other Reports 
 

4. SCHRIEBMAN 
a. Gallinas Watershed Council/Miller Creek Watershed Council, JPA Local Task Force 

NBWA Tech Advisory Committee,  Other Reports  
 

5. YEZMAN 
a. Flood Zone 7,CSRMA, Ad Hoc Engineering Committee  re: STPURWE 

Engineering Subcommittee, 2021 Legal Services Ad Hoc Committee, Other Reports 

8. BOARD REQUESTS: 

A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests – Verbal 

B. Board Agenda Item Requests – Verbal 

C. Pending Board Agenda Item Requests   

i. INFORMATION - Pump Station Vegetation and Safety Report  

ii. INFORMATION – Marsh Pond Long Term Vegetation Management Comments  

iii. ACTION - Relocation Assistance Act Policy for Real Estate Acquistions  

iv. ACTION – Parliamentary meeting Procedures 

v. ACTION – Board Policies regarding Resolutions  

 

9. VARIOUS INDUSTRY RELATED ARTICLES 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
 

FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES: JULY 8, JULY 15 AND AUGUST 5, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

5:50 PM 
 
 

5:20 PM 
 

5:45 PM 
 
 

5:35 PM 
 

3



July 1, 2021 Page 4 of 4 
  

  
 

 

 

CERTIFICATION:  I, Teresa Lerch, District Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, hereby 
declare under penalty of perjury that on or before June 28, 2021 at 3:30 p.m., I posted the Agenda for the 
Board Meeting of said Board to be held July 1, 2021  at the District Office, located at 101 Lucas Valley 
Road, Suite 300, San Rafael, CA. 

 
        June 23, 2021 
 
 

_______________________ 
Teresa L. Lerch 
District Secretary 
 

  _________________________________________________________________  

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the first and third Thursday of  
each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished 
business and/or study session. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 101 Lucas Valley Road, Suite 300, San 
Rafael, CA.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification  
prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility  
to this meeting. 

 

  

AGENDA APPROVED: Crystal J. Yezman, Board President Patrick Richardson, Legal Counsel 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



 
 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2021\Agenda Packets 2021\07012021\ASR HR Semi Annual Report v2.docx Page 2 of 4 

 
 
 
extension extending the term of services through June 30, 2021, for an additional $15,000, was 
executed. 
 
The new PCG Consultant was introduced to staff via email and later welcomed at the District’s 
December All-Hands Meeting (virtually via Zoom) on December 14 and has attended other “all 
hands” Zoom meetings.  In-person office hours were established Wednesday mornings from 
10:30 AM to 12:30 PM, initially alternating between the Administrative HQ and Plant locations so 
that the HR Consultant could get to know the staff at both locations.  On-site meetings began in 
late December and PCG was able to establish relationships with many employees, making 
themselves available as needed outside of normally scheduled office hours as well, which has 
proved necessary as HR issues do not always wait for regular office hours. 
 
It was a stressful year for District employees in having to deal with pandemic related challenges, 
reporting to work as “essential workers”, and feeling overwhelmed at times with challenging 
workloads.  As 2020 was ending and the District was looking forward to improving conditions in 
2021, the District faced yet another challenge as one of its key managerial employees took an 
unanticipated leave during the first few months of the year.  HR provided support to the employee 
and management and staff worked together to continue moving critical projects, such as the 
Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion (STPURWE) project, 
forward.  Contracted HR services were particularly impacted as the GM was forced to juggle 
additional responsibilities while at the same time guiding the relatively new ASM through the 
budget process that was just beginning.  PCG began to spend more time at the plant as that is 
where the HR need seemed strongest.  The Plant Operations Supervisor left the District on March 
12 putting additional pressure on the Plant Manager at a time when recycling water service to 
Marin Municipal Water District was to start-up and secondary process was coming online, adding 
additional stress to the plant operation staff. 
 
While fewer regular in-person meetings between the ASM and PCG occurred in the spring, 
periodic meetings were held to discuss and review the on-going priorities. PCG provided support 
over the last 6 months for specific projects and tasks including: 

 

• Provided guidelines and materials for recruiting and assistance with the recruitment 
process.  

• Reviewed, updated, and provided written policies for Leave of Absence and Workers 
Compensation –mini resource center setup at the plant and postings updated at both 
locations. 

• Researched and launched harassment training for staff and managers. 

• Participated and made recommendations for exit interviews and submitted findings to the 
ASM. 

• Met with several employees who have reached out for help on various topics. 
 
PCG has indicated that their strength lies in its partnership with executive teams to bring about 
change and improvement, not as a consultant engaged by a board.  Management and PCG 
remain committed to improving communications and establishing more formal meetings going 
forward.  
 

26



 
 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2021\Agenda Packets 2021\07012021\ASR HR Semi Annual Report v2.docx Page 3 of 4 

 
 
PCG RECOMMENDATIONS 
Based on PCG’s observations, there needs to be a greater focus on employee morale, building 
company culture, employee training, filling of open positions, coaching, and employee 
professional development. These issues have been impacted by staffing levels as well as a host 
of pandemic impacts.  Employees are frustrated with the lack of perceived progress on the new 
Operational Control Center / Administration Building and the training complications associated 
with the startup of the new systems related to the STURWE Project.  Open positions remain 
unfilled, and it should be a priority to fill these positions as soon as practical. 
 
Roughly half of the recommendations raised in the amended 2019 FutureSense Employee 
Culture report are still being pursued and greater staff resources and dedication of time are 
needed for them to be completely addressed.  Additionally, it is PCG’s observation that many of 
the cultural and employee morale issues highlighted in the FutureSense report still exist. 
 
Based on observations and conversations with staff, it is PCG’s assessment that many of the 
continuing issues revolve around trust, leadership, and communication concerns. The 
underutilization of PCG’s HR consultants has impeded progress in addressing these issues.  
Additional time is needed to fully review HR records, such as payroll and personnel files, to get a 
better overall picture of the District. The HR Consultant should be given access and more time at 
each location to continue building trust, coaching, recruiting, supporting the team, and working on 
creating a healthy team environment.  Some of these issues will require a conscious focus from 
all levels of the organization up to and including the Board, particularly in terms of fostering a 
culture of trust. 
 
Additionally, PCG recommends the District more clearly define their HR strategic objectives and 
determine who will be working to achieve those objectives, a task the PCG Consultant is willing 
and able to assist with. 
 
Lastly, the FutureSense report recommendation that the “Board and GM attend an educational 
retreat to best define the role of the board versus the GM. This educational retreat should include 
communication styles, ownership areas, set board position metrics and create an understanding 
between governance and operations” is strongly encouraged to take place to show unity. 
 
It is also recommended that an offsite retreat with the GM, Plant Manager, District Engineer, 
Collections Systems and Safety Manager, and Administrative Services Manager be held as well.  
Now that the pandemic is subsiding and in-person group meetings are possible, the delayed 
retreats can be re-prioritized. 
 
MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATIONS 
Management supports extending the contract with PCG and increasing weekly hours for HR non-
transactional support and is finalizing a contract extension agreement with PCG through 
September 30, 2021 for an additional $15,000. PCG and management will assess the impacts of 
the increased hours and improved communication, discuss strategic HR goals, and review 
benchmarks on where things are and how to best to move them forward in a transparent manner. 
 
 
 

27



 
 

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2021\Agenda Packets 2021\07012021\ASR HR Semi Annual Report v2.docx Page 4 of 4 

 
 
Board approved new positions are a very positive sign about the trajectory of the organization.  
The additional staffing approved since the adoption of the Classification & Compensation Study 
and anticipated completion of labor negotiations are positive steps that will help address 
recommendations in the FutureSense report. 
 

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION 
N/A 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None.  Recommendations from PCG and in the FutureSense reports may require additional 
funding and staffing resources to adequately address to the Boards satisfaction. 

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55


	0 Agenda 07012021
	1 Public Comment
	2A Minutes 0610202
	2B Warrant List 07012021
	2C Elias CASA Conference
	2D Murray CASA Conference
	2E Yezman CASA Conference
	3.1 General Manager's Report
	3.2 Financial Auditor Engagement Letter
	3.3 Safety Support Services Award
	3.4 Human Resources Status Report
	4 LGVSD Board Meeting Guidelines
	5 Donation to River Otter Project
	6 Public Comment
	7 Board Member Reports
	8A Board Meeting Attend Requests
	8B Board Agenda Item Requests
	9 Various Industry Articles



